#### Name

Address Phone Email

# Objective

Dedicated RN with nearly 7 years of nursing experience included Home Care, Labor and Delivery and Emergency Room. Currently seeking employment working in a facility that shares my passion for excellent care for patients and families.

## **Work Experience**

**Labor and Delivery Room Assistant Clinical Manager** 

## 5/2011 - 08/2011 employer

Served as Asst. Clinical Manager of the midnight shift at Oakwood main hospital in Dearborn. This is a 20 bed unit including a triage with another 7 beds. As manager of Labor and Delivery my responsibilities also included Antepartum a 15 bed unit.

# Highlights of Contributions:

- Participated in JCAHO survey with resultant score of 92 percent with commendation. Ensured OR readiness by maintaining stringent quality standards and safety precautions.
- Planned and executed payroll for all midnight shift employees.
- Completed scheduling for all midnight shift employees.
- Researched and compiled monthly chart audits for the director of nursing and utilization review.
- Served as Charge nurse every shift I worked, making all assignments, planning breaks and helped the unit by taking my own assignment as necessary to maintain safety.
- Employee evaluations.

#### **Registered Nurse Labor and Delivery**

6/2005 - 11/2008,11/2009 - 07/2011 employer

Performed a comprehensive range of clinical functions in the 20-bed Labor and Delivery care unit. Administered care to High risk and healthy pregnant patients. Administered medications, maintained patient charts and responded to medical emergencies.

## Highlights of Contributions:

- Managed all phases of care cycle for critically ill pregnant patients. Held additional responsibility as charge nurse for overseeing patient care, staff assignments, emergency response/transport and management of Labor and Delivery and Antepartum patients.
- Triage RN, Scrub Nurse in OR, Circulation Nurse in OR

## **Home Care Nurse**

# 11/2008 - 11/2009 employer

Worked as a RN in an extremely busy Home Care agency. Acquired a patient base in West Bloomfield, MI and became exclusive in this area.

# Highlights of Contributions:

- RN Case Manager
- Coordinated home care agencies with client care.
- Provided excellent and direct client care as per the rules of state law.

#### **Emergency Room Nurse Tech**

## 01/2005 - 06/2005 employer

Worked as an emergency room nurse tech during my last year of nursing school. Learned many skills that would be invaluable to me in my nursing career.

#### **Education:**

Graduate Henry Ford Community College Ass. Degree In Applied Science 2005 Taylor Vocational Center Graduate Medical Office Assistant 1992 Taylor Center High School Graduate 1995 Current BLS expires 11/2013